

RE: DRAFT-PD+G Deck EEJI V2_.pptx

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2017 10:49:19 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-10-11)_v15.pptx (269.66 kB)

Next version of the PD&G appendix – Advisors sent in changes to SIB directly.

Have flagged for the risk colour changes for SIB.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: October-11-17 8:11 AM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: DRAFT-PD+G Deck EEJI V2_.pptx

Thanks! I've made minor minor changes.

As for risk colour, I remember the DM having some desired changes when he was running through it but Jay had already printed so we didn't make them. Of course now I can't remember – think it might have been to change changing workplaces to orange (from red), change NAFTA to red (from orange), change small biz to red (from orange). Maybe ask Jay if he remembers otherwise maybe just think about these/others as we make updates, but not worth spending a lot of time on now.

Thanks,
Martha